BOARD OF COUNTY

Hillsborough COMMISSIONERS

Ken Hagan

COU nty Orida Pat Kemp
Lesley "Les" Miller, Jr.
Sandra L. Murman
Kimberly Overman

EST. 1834
SM

ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

Mariella Smith
PO Box 1110, Tampa, FL 33601-1110 Stacy R. White
813-635-5400 | Fax: (813) 272-5811 COUNTY

ADMINISTRATOR
Bonnie M. Wise

TRANSPORTATION DESIGN BULLETIN 20-01 COUNTY ATTORNEY
Christine M. Beck
DATE: September 25, 2020 INTERNAL AUDITOR
TO: County Director of Capital Programs Department, Peggy Caskey
County Manager of Construction Services, PUBLIC WORKS
Division Director of Transportation Maintenance, ADMINISTRATOR
County Project Managers and Project Engineers of Record John W. Lyons
FROM: County Engineer,
County Director of Engineering & Operations Department,
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SUBJECT: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY CONSULTANT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
RESOURCES

This bulletin announces the release of the County’s Consultant Capital Improvement Program
(CIP) Project Resources Website. The Website provides resources that consultants will need for
Capital Improvement Program projects and for all other improvement projects within the
Hillsborough County right-of-way.

The Website is available at the following link: Consultant CIP Project Resources

IMPLEMENTATION

Effective Immediately.

CONTACT

Please use the email link below to address any questions or comments in reference to this Design
Bulletin:
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